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THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED TO PROVIDE ANSWERS TO ALL
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Qrder/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written nofice to the seller.
10, The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deléted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/coniractor fles for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definiton of a Cover Entity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: - The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency’s
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http://iwww state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be ficensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all - necessary releases to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest -
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
Waest Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency fenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without coliusion or Fraud. 1 further certify that | am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offerad must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Depariment of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charfeston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award petiods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.5.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev, 12/15/08



GSD116471 Technical Questions and Answers

Q1. Subsection 2.1 Specifications under Section 2: Scope of Work states "The building roof tops
cannot be used for rigging moving scaffolding.” Does that include “rolling roof rig" upon which
a Bosun chair is attached for repelling? "This device does not use scaffolding but does roll upon
the roof top. Many high rise window cleancrs use this type of devisc.

Al. No. Bosun chairs may be used.

Q2. Isthe use of a RO/DI system allowed in licu of chemicals and detergents to clean the glass
and frames?

A2. No. Rollers on the roof may cause damage to membrane or parapat edging. a fixed point
tie off with a movcable ledge device which provides for protection of the fashing may be
acceplable

Q3. Is there an incumbent window cleanet? If so. may we ask the breakdown of their existing
conlract? '

A3. There is currently no window cleaner under a similar contract.

Q4. Do we have to bid all {ocations for the bid to be accepted? a
A4, Yes. Failure to bid any of the factors in the formulation of the total bid will result in the
disqualification of the entire quote.

Q5. Are all jobs to done with man lilt since you cannot use scaffold?
AS. Answer: No. You may use a Bosin chair or ladders as appropriate. Buildings ate not
rigged for scaffolding.

Q6. As these buildings aiready cxist and the “contractor”™ is not building or constructing
anything but is merely providing window cleaning services per the scope of work included in the
request for quotation, do prevailing wages apply to the request for quotation?

AG. Prevailing wages do not apply.

Q7. 1f prevailing wages do apply. do the United States Department of Labor wage rates apply?
Do the West Virginia Division of jabor wage ratcs apply? Which wage vates apply. tHeavy and
Highway or Building and Construction? What is the appropriatc “classification™ of wage for the
window cleaning scrvice to be used?

A7. Prevailing wages do not apply (o this contract.

Q8. Is a Wesl Virginia Contractor's license required?

A8. No. However. the Contractor shall procure all necessary permits and licenscs 10 comply
with all applicable laws. federal. state. or municipal. along with all regulations. and ordinances of
any regulating body.

Q9. Do any of the buildings have certified roof anchor system? If so, which buildiogs have it?
A9. No



Q10. Canarope descending system (such as a roof rig or bosun chair) be used?
A10. Yes, with parapet protection and no rigging in contact with the roof membrane.

Q11. Can powered platforms (such as a hanging scaffold board) be used?
All. No.

Q12. For Building 37, will the Purchasing Division provide from the window supplier the
recommended cleaning information. instructions and products recommended fo clean the
windows safely without damage to them? ‘

Al2. The Project Manager will provide the successful vendor with the manufacturer’s model
number so that the vendor can obtain the information. The windows were made by Kawneer.



